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Richard Dwyer

From: Chakungal, Joyia [Joyia.Chakungal@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 1:19 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: Corrigan, David; Nadeau, Leopold; James, Donald
Subject: RE:  3BC-GEM---- Geo-mapping project 
Attachments: melvillepermitting.jpg

Good Day Richard, 
  
In response to the NWB's request dated May 11, 2009:    
  
1. Will any wastes be deposited using the CAM-F (Sarcpa Lake) Waste Disposal Facilities? 
 No. 
  
2. Confirmation that the proposed water supply is safe for human consumption; 

The following was received on January 8th, 2009 from Mark Yetman, Contaminated Sites Project Manager at INAC 
in Iqaluit: 

 " Drinking water: we obtained drinking water from Sarcpa Lake (via water truck). The water was tested to ensure 
compliance with drinking water guidelines. The small lake just to the north of the airstrip was used during the DEW 
line operation but we never used this source. " 

3. Provide Latitudes and Longitudes for the fly camps, if this info is not available please provide 
general area;  

Lat-longs of the fly camps cannot be provided at this time, as their locations have yet to be determined.  However, 
and generally speaking, they will be situated along the southern limit of the 2009 map area that is highlighted on 
the attached map (also included in the original application). 

4. Provide water source and waste disposal information for fly camps.   

Fly camp locations will be chosen based on their proximity to a continuously flowing water source (i.e. a river).  A 
maximum  of 20L of water will be taken from the source each day, to be used for drinking and cooking purposes 
only.  Waste will not be disposed at fly camp locations but will be taken back to the main Sarcpa Lake camp and 
incinerated in the Smart Ash that will be on site. 

Should you require any further information, please don't hesitate to contact me ASAP. 
  
Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. 
  
Sincerely, 
Joyia 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Joyia Chakungal, PhD 

Research Scientist 

Canada - Nunavut Geoscience Office 

626 Tumiit Plaza 
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P.O. Box 2319 

Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0 
  
Tel: +1 867 975 4529 - New! 
Fax: +1 867 979 0708 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: May 11, 2009 01:10 PM 
To: Chakungal, Joyia 
Cc: 'Don Carr' 
Subject: 3BC-GEM---- Geo-mapping project  
 
  

Good morning Joyia; 
 
Please see attached request for additional information 
 
Regards, 
 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator  
Nunavut Water Board 
PH: 867‐360‐6338 ext.29 
FX:  867‐360‐6369 
 


